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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2003

March 28, 1986

The Honorable Calvin Hultman
Iowa State Senate
State House
Des noines, Iowa 50319

RE: MUR 2117
Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hultman:

On January 22, 1986, the Commission notified the Hultman for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on March 11 , 1986, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

ematter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

C
Charles N. Steele

Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. Ma23

March 28, 1986

Stanley Bruner
1316 6th Avenue
Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501

Re: MUR 2117

Dear Mr. Brunert

On March 11, 1986, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated December 18, 1985, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your

o complaint (and information provided by the Respondent) there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (9the ActO) has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

Ocomplaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener 1 Counsel

By K nneth A. Gro

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

The Honorable Calvin Hultman
Iowa State Senate
State House
Des Moines# Iowa 50319

RE: MUR 2117
Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Huitmant Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hultman:

On January 22, 1986, the Commission notified the Hultman for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging

or violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on March 11 , 1986, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information

3% provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

C
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
GeneralCounsel's5 Report



--'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Stanley Bruner
1316 6th Avenue
Council Bluffs# Iowa 51501

Re: MUR 2117

Dear Mr. Bruner:

On March 11, 1986, the Federal Election Commission reviewed

the allegations of your complaint dated 
December 18, 1985, and

determined that on the basis of the information provided in your

complaint (and information provided by 
the Respondent) there is

no reason to believe that a violation 
of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided 
to close the file in this

matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows 
a complainant

to seek judicial review of the Commission's 
dismissal of this

action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to 
your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of 
the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements 
set forth in 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Cal Hultman, Treasurer
Hultman for Congress Committee

MUR 2117

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 11,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2117:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Hultman
for Congress Committee and Cal Hultman, as
treasuter, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter and legal and factual
analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signed March 6, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Darjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

3-6-86,
3-7-86,
3-11-86,

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,

cr'

2:53
2:00
4:00

Date
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Wasblugtooa, D.C. 16443

bya O 'c o hBcKzAINT.RXCEIVED

R38PONDNNT: , V.2/ff
STAW? MMBER:Garr

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' -S "0ZE

RELEVANT STATUTE:
INTERNAL REPORTS

CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES

Stanley Bruner

Cal Hultman, Treasurer
Hultman for Congress Committee

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (2) (B) (i)

FEC Disclosure Documents

CHECKED: NA

SOF ALLN TIOIS

On December 23, 1985, a complaint was filed with the

Commission by Stanley Bruner, alleging that the Hultman for

Congress Committee ("Committee") had failed to report a $1,248.36

debt owed to the Farmer Labor Press. The debt is the result of

charges which were accrued between April 1, 1980, and June 6,

1980.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8), all reports filed in

accordance with the Act must disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee.

A review of FEC disclosure documents for the Hultman for

Congress Committee revealed that in its last report filed with



--2-

the Commission on January 22, 1986, the 1985 Year End Report, the

Committee continued to list, as an outstanding debt, the
$1248.36 owed to the Farmer Labor Press.N- Thus,, it appears

that the complainant's allegation that the Committee failed to

list its debt to the Farmer Labor Press on its disclosure

documents, is unwarranted and there appears to be no violation

with respect to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b) (8).

I gQnm ION
1. Find no reason to believe that the Hultman for Congress"O Committee and Cal Hultman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (b) (8).

2. Close the file.
. 3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis.

~Charles N. Steele
G General C u 1

Date K nneth A. Grosb
~Associate General Counsel

~Attachments:
cc 1. Response

2. Proposed letter and legal and factual analysis

1/ A review of the Committee's disclosure documents revealed thatit failed to file a 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts andDisbursements. According to RAD, it is possible that the Hultmanfor Congress Committee may have been advised to file a 1985 YearEnd Report which itemized financial activity for the entire yearwhen it became apparent that the Hultman Committee had failed tofile the Mid Year Report. In view of the fact that the Year EndReport listed $0 receipts,, $0 disbursements,, $708.39 cash-on-hand, and $17,947.75 in debts and obligations for 1985, thisOffice will not pursue an apparent reporting violation.

sg



CALVIN 0. HULTMAN
STATE SENATOR

Forti&,Seywth District

HOME ADDRESS
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February 4, 1986

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

CA)

WATTENTION: Shelley Garr

Dear Ms. Garr;

This letter is in response to the complaint filed against the
Hultman for Congress Committee.

The disclosure report for the period of January 1, 1985 through
oDecember 31, 1985 was signed and sent on January 21, 1986. This report

contains the outstanding debt of $1,248.36 with Farmer Labor Press,
71316 Sixth Avenue, Council Bluffs, IA 51501, as do previous reports.

If you should need further information, please feel free to contact
me at 515-281-3560.

cr-- Sincee

Cal in 0. Hultman
State Senator

COH/jkb

.r &)

06 FEB 7 A8:35

MINORITY LEADER
of the SENATE

COMMITTEES
Energy
Labor and Industrial Relations
Rules and Administration.
Ranking Member



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

The Honorable Calvin Hultman
Iowa State Senate
State House
Des Moines, Iowa 50319

RE: MUR 2117
Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hultman:

On January 22, 1986, the Commission notified the Hultman for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 198 , determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



IED=R210MLUCYIOU comhisSIOW

COUNEL' iS FACTUAL ANID "LANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MZ4BER & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT: Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

SWIARY OF L TIonS

On December 23, 1985, a complaint was filed with the

Commission by Stanley Bruner, alleging that the Hultman for

Congress Committee ("Committee") had failed to report a $1,248.36

debt owed to the Farmer Labor Press. The debt is the result of

ccharges which were accrued between April 1, 1980, and June 6,
1980.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(8), all reports filed in

accordance with the Act must disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee.

A review of FEC disclosure documents for the Hultman for

Congress Committee revealed that in its last report filed with

the Commission on January 22, 1986, the 1985 Year End Report, the

Committee continued to list, as an outstanding debt, the

$1,248.36 owed to the Farmer Labor Press. /  Thus, it appears

1/ A review of the Committee's disclosure documents revealed that
it failed to file a 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to RAD, it is possible that the Hultman
for Congress Committee may have been advised to file a 1985 Year
End Report which itemized financial activity for the entire year
when it became apparent that the Hultman Committee had failed to
file the Mid Year Report. In view of the fact that the Year End
Report listed $0 receipts, $0 disbursements, $708.39 cash-on-
hand, and $17,947.75 in debts and obligations for 1985, this
Office will not pursue an apparent reporting violation.



-2-

that the complainant's allegation that the Committee failed to

list its debt to the Farmer Labor Press on its. dLsclosure

documents, is unwarranted and there appears to be no violation

with respect to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(8).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Stanley Bruner
1316 6th Avenue
Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501

Re: NUR 2117

Dear Mr. Bruner:

On , 198 , the Federal Election Commission reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated December 18, 1985, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your

0D complaint (and information provided by the Respondent) there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

C Sincerely,

%P Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

117()



mDin AL UCyIOn C CIXSSION

GR LCOUNSL'S FACTUAL AND AL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT: Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

S--mum OF TIOnS

On December 23, 1985, a complaint was filed with the

Commission by Stanley Bruner, alleging that the Hultman for

Congress Committee ("Committee") had failed to report a $1,248.36

debt owed to the Farmer Labor Press. The debt is the result of

charges which were accrued between April 1, 1980, and June 6,

1980.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(8), all reports filed in

accordance with the Act must disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee.

A review of FEC disclosure documents for the Hultman for

Congress Committee revealed that in its last report filed with

the Commission on January 22, 1986, the 1985 Year End Report, the

Committee continued to list, as an outstanding debt, the

$1,248.36 owed to the Farmer Labor Press.-/  Thus, it appears

1/ A review of the Committee's disclosure documents revealed that
it failed to file a 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to RAD, it is possible that the Hultman
for Congress Committee may have been advised to file a 1985 Year
End Report which itemized financial activity for the entire year
when it became apparent that the Hultman Committee had failed to
file the Mid Year Report. In view of the fact that the Year End
Report listed $0 receipts, $0 disbursements, $708.39 cash-on-
hand, and $17,947.75 in debts and obligations for 1985, this
Office will not pursue an apparent reporting violation.

-D-(346)
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that the comlainant's allegation that the Committee failed to

list its debt to the Farmer Labor Press on its disclosure

documents, is unwarranted and there appears to be no violation

with respect to 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8).

q~m
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO,4MISSION
WA,1,H%GTO% DC 2043

Dta and Tim Tfraitted:

S NS im6

FRIDAY, 3-7-86, 2:00

~USSI~ER:

anamISSIG; SEx -EL% BY TUESDAY, 3-11-86, 4:00

SLWECT.: MUR 2117 - First General Counsells Report
Signed March 6, 1986

I approve the re-m-ndation

I object to the rermendaJon

Signature:

A u-ITE VOTE IS FEQ= IED. ALL BAL.OTS MLST BE SIGZED ALD MMTED.

PELASE EMtF. =XLY THE BALT TO n CCL^SSICN S--EPvY.

PLEASE E BALL . LTER THN THZ DA= AND T=' SCNL ABOVE.

Fron the Office of t!he Camnission Secretar!

Wram

Date:

MaSM, Anmm . mmmmm, E=O= , JOSD'vIAX,,



IflD3MlL E mITOm CIISSIO3
999 a Street, L.W. SENS "v

Wasington, D.C. 20463ENSIt

FIRSTENEALCOUNSEL'S REPORT " 3rxns Gmmazcoos , sms o ".",,, ... -2 : 5 3

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR #2117
BY OGC TO THE 9OI4MISS ION: DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

. -BY OGC: 12/23/85
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: 1/22/86
STAFF MEMBER: Garr

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS

CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES

Stanley Bruner

Cal Hultman, Treasurer
Hultman for Congress Committee

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (B) (i)

FEC Disclosure Documents

CHECKED: NA

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On December 23, 1985, a complaint was filed with the

Commission by Stanley Bruner, alleging that the Hultman for

Congress Committee ("Committee") had failed to report a $1,248.36

debt owed to the Farmer Labor Press. The debt is the result of

charges which were accrued between April 1, 1980, and June 6,

1980.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8), all reports filed in

accordance with the Act must disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee.

A review of FEC disclosure documents for the Hultman for

Congress Committee revealed that in its last report filed with



-2-

the Commission on January 22, 1986, the 19085 Year Znd Report, the

Committee continued to list, as an outstanding debt, the

$1,248.36 owed to the Farmer Labor Press..
/  Thus, it appears

that the complainant's allegation that the Committee failed to

list its debt to the Farmer Labor Press on its disclosure

documents, is unwarranted and there appears to be no violation

with respect to 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8).

I UD&TION

1. Find no reason to believe that the Hultman for Congress
Committee and Cal Hultman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
SS 434(b) (8).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis.

Charles N. SteeleGenera ,

DateBY Kenneth A. Grost
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
1. Response
2. Proposed letter and legal and factual analysis

l/ A review of the Committee's disclosure documents revealed that
it failed to file a 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to RAD, it is possible that the Hultman
for Congress Committee may have been advised to file a 1985 Year
End Report which itemized financial activity for the entire year
when it became apparent that the Hultman Committee had failed to
file the Mid Year Report. In view of the fact that the Year End
Report listed $0 receipts, $0 disbursements, $708.39 cash-on-
hand, and $17,947.75 in debts and obligations for 1985, this
Office will not pursue an apparent reporting violation.

sg



CALVIN 0. HULTMAN
STATE SENATOR

Fu'rl vSeew~th Dinf'ict

HOME ADDRESS
Nit1 Jo Street

RED OAK. IOWA S1IN
the *mtt

MIS ~Of WA

AwePa.FGesAawy

06FEB 7 AB:35

MINORITY LEADER
of the SENATE

COMMITTEES

Labor I Industrial Relations
Ruin and Administration,
Ranking Member

February 4, 1986

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.

.oWashington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr

*~1~

CA)

Dear Ks. Garr;

This letter is in response to the complaint filed against the
7'Bultman for Congress Committee.

The disclosure report for the period of January 1, 1985 through
December 31, 1985 was signed and sent on January 21, 1986. This report
contains the outstanding debt of $1,248.36 with Farmer Labor Press,

mT1316 Sixth Avenue, Council Bluffs, IA 51501, as do previous reports.

CIf you should need further information, please feel free to contact
,,me at 515-281-3560.
cc

Sincetel

Cal in 0. Hultman
State Senator

COB/jkb

7C<)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTON, D.C."03

The Honorable Calvin Hultman
low& State Senate
State House
Des Moines, Iowa 50319

RE: !4UR 2117
Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

Dear Kr. Hultman:

On January 22, 1986, the Commission notified the Huitman for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as-amended.

The Commission, on, 198 , determined that on
the basis of. the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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-- 00aim's FACUAL An D LUSL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MD(BER & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT: Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

AR OF LLUGATIOw

On December 23, 1985, a complaint was filed with the

Commission by Stanley Bruner, alleging that the Hultaan for

Congress Committee ("Committee') had failed to report a $1,248.36

debt owed to the Farmer Labor Press. The debt is the result of

charges which were accrued between April 1, 1980, and June 6,

1980.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8), all reports filed in

accordance with the Act must disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee.

A review of FEC disclosure documents for the Hultman for

Congress Committee revealed that in its last report filed with

the Commission on January 22, 1986, the 1985 Year End Report, the

Committee continued to list, as an outstanding debt, the

$1,248.36 owed to the Farmer Labor Press.-/  Thus, it appears

1/ A review of the Committee's disclosure documents revealed that
it failed to file a 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to RAD, it is possible that the Hultman
for Congress Committee may have been advised to file a 1985 Year
End Report which itemized financial activity for the entire year
when it became apparent that the Hultman Committee had failed to
file the Mid Year Report. In view of the fact that the Year End
Report listed $0 receipts, $0 disbursements, $708.39 cash-on-
hand, and $17,947.75 in debts and obligations for 1985, this
Office will not pursue an apparent reporting violation.



-2-

that the complainant's allegation that the Committee failed to

list its debt to the Farmer Labor Press on its disclosure

documents, is unwarranted and there appears to be no violation

with respect to 2 U.S.c. s 434(b)(8).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. O.C. 2063

Stanley Bruner
1316 6th Avenue
Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501

Re: 14UR 2117

Dear Mr. Bruner:

On , 198 , the Federal Election Commission reviewed the

allegations of your complaint dated December 18, 1985, and

determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
oD complaint (and information provided by the Respondent) there is

no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act') has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this

matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

Ocomplaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.P.R. 5 111.4.

C Sincerely,

le Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



Fe2 AL EL3CIOU COMISSIOU

3 COUNSIL'S FACTUAL AM LGAL ANYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF. MEMBER & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT: Hultman for Congress Committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

SWUARY OF L TIOnS

On December 23, 1985, a complaint was filed with the

Commission by Stanley Bruner, alleging that the Hultman for

Congress Committee ("Committee") had failed to report a $1,248.36

debt owed to the Farmer Labor Press. The debt is the result if

charges which were accrued between April 1, 1980, and June 6,
1980.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8), all reports filed in

accordance with the Act must disclose the amount and nature of

outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to such committee.

A review of FEC disclosure documents for the Hultman for

Congress Committee revealed that in its last report filed with

the Commission on January 22, 1986, the 1985 Year End Report, the

Committee continued to list, as an outstanding debt, the

$1,248.36 owed to the Farmer Labor Press. /  Thus, it appears

1/ A review of the Committee's disclosure documents revealed that
it failed to file a 1985 Mid Year Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to RAD, it is possible that the Hultman
for Congress Committee may have been advised to file a 1985 Year
End Report which itemized financial activity for the entire year
when it became apparent that the Hultman Committee had failed to
file the Mid Year Report. In view of the fact that the Year End
Report listed $0 receipts, $0 disbursements, $708.39 cash-on-
hand, and $17,947.75 in debts and obligations for 1985, this
Office will not pursue an apparent reporting violation.
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CALVIN 0. HULTMAN
STATE SENATOR

FortrSetwnfhDitrc

HOME ADDRESS
701 Joy Street

RED OAK. IOWA 51566 STATIC OF IOWA
Sepemxy-FretGomev.LAeemb~l

SPTATIHousEc
A" oiu., &'iUU50319

LHE FEC

86 FEB 7 A8: 5

MINORITY LEADER
of the SENATE

COMMITTEES
Energy
Labor and Industrial Relations
Rules and Administration,
Ranking Member

0r)

February 4, 1986

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
SWashington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Shelley Garr

rn c~.

r.

~-- I

Dear Ms. Garr;

This letter is in response to the complaint filed against the
3 Hultman for Congress Committee.

The disclosure report for the period of January 1, 1985 through
C December 31, 1985 was signed and sent on January 21, 1986. This report

contains the outstanding debt of $1,248.36 with Farmer Labor Press,
,r 1316 Sixth Avenue, Council Bluffs, IA 51501, as do previous reports.

CIf you should need further information, please feel free to contact
me at 515-281-3560.

O.._..

qSincee

Cal in 0. Hultman
State Senator

COH/jkb
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Federal Election Commission
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tUas'lington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTIONI: Shelley Garr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. MW*

January 22, 1986

Mr. Cal Hultmnan
Hultman for Congress commiqtttee
701 Joy Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566

Re: MUR 2117
Hultman for Congress committee
Cal Hultman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hultman:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election Com-
mission received a complaint which alleges that the Hultman for
Congress committee and you, as Treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

L0% We have numbered this matter Z4UR 2117. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Hultman for
Congress committee and you, as Treasurer, in this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

O letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

%0 matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 437(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Associate General

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 2/" 7
WASHINGTON, DC. 203

January 22, 1986

Mr. Stanley Bruner
1316 6th Avenue
Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501

Dear Mr. Bruner:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint filed by
you which we received on December 23, 1985, which alleges a pos-
sible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

K amended, by the Hultman for Congress committee. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent

c will be notified as soon as the Commission takes action on your
t. submission.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
actionon your complaint. Should you receive any additional in-

Sformation in this matter, please forward it to this Office. We
, suggest that this information be sworn to in the same manner as

your original complaint. For your information, we have attached
Sa brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints. We have numbered this matter under review MUR 2117.
SPlease refer to this number in all future correspondence. If you

have any questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202)
e376-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene lCounsel fi

By:
Assocl ate General

Enclosure
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TO: FEDERAL EL ION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N*
WASHINGTON D. C. 20463

SUBJEC : COMPLAINT

In 1980 Cal Hultman ran for the U. S. Senate from Iowa.

Fran April 1, 1980 through June 6, 1980 his ccuittee charged $1248.36 worth of
election supplies with Farmer Labor Press, 1316 Sixth Avenue, Council Bluffs,
Iowa 51501.

This debt is not listed in his disclosure reports.
c-n

We would like to see this debt added to his report.

Also the last address we have for his committee is : t o
Cal Hultman
P. O. Box 401 .

Red Oak, Iowa 51566

The last letter we sent to this address was returned "Box Closed". PO

we would also like his committee's current address.

If you need details of the items charged, Farmer Labor Press would be happy to
supply the information.

Stanley r~~

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Stanley Bruner this / 3.day of December,
1985.

Gary-Tierman,/Notary Public

I ost 24, 1 I
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FEDERAL ELECIlON COMMISSION
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THIS IS THE BEGINIIING OF MUR
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